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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent:  Wednesday, May 05, 2010 2:30 PM

To: '‘Mona Velasco'

Subject: RE; Request to add EIN Number to existing recerd

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days
for this update to be processed. Thank you.
Lee Rivers

Internet Access
Division of Corporations
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From: Mona Velasco [mailto:mvelasco@hrbenefitsservices.com)
Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2010 11:52 AM

To: corphelp

Cc: 'Vivian Roiz'

Subject: Request to add EIN Number to existing record
Importance: High

Good morning,
| contacted your office this morning and was informed to send this request via email.
We are in the process of obtaining appointment with Citizens Property Insurance Corp. The application is
pending visual verification of our EIN number thru the Sunbiz.org site. We request to add the EIN number to
our existing record.
COMPANY NAME: HR Property & Liability LLC
ADDRESS: 10446 N.W. 31 Terrace
Doral, Fl. 33172
PHONE NUMBER: 305-969-7670
EIN Assigned: 27-1754807

Please advise if you should require any additional information. Your prompt response is appreciated as our
appointment with Citizens is pending this verification.

Thank you,

Mona Velasco




